

Board Meeting
December 14, 2023
11:30
The Innovation Portal

Staff: Sydney Raine, Lisa Thomas, Laura Bethea, Todd Soward, Susan Kozlowski

Present: Anderson, Smith, Wilson, Pang, Moses, Guy, Anise, Chavis, Lee, Pharr, Payne, Charles

Proxy: Moses for Hare, Chavis for Rogers, Guy for Taylor

Guests: Ely, Mohajerin, Smith

11:39 Chairperson Smith called the meeting to order and welcomed Nick Hampton with The Innovation Portal.

Hampton welcomed everyone to The Innovation Portal, explained that the Portal was for Entrepreneurship's that needed a place to host meetings or do business opportunities. The Poral was birthed from a Chamber trip and Todd Greer is the Executive Director. New partnerships are being developed for the Portal and the space is available for the community to use.

Chairperson Smith introduced Kevin Mohajerin, Performance Director, Workforce Development Division

Mohajerin discussed program performance and explained what contributes to the performance of WIOA – See PowerPoint Presentation

There were no questions, however Raine indicated that Kevin met with Managers and SWAPTE staff on the day before to discuss performance and explained how important it is for data to be accurate.

Minutes: September 27, 2023 Board Meeting – Chairperson Smith asked for a motion to approve – Pharr made motion, 2nd – Approved

Financial Report: Chairperson Smith asked Ms. Thomas to review the financial reports. - See attached

Thomas gave 1st quarter financial report.

Thomas indicated that when report was done that SWAPTE had not received ADOL invoices for the quarter, however SWAPTE does now have them.

Thomas mentioned that the AWSP budget was increased to a total of \$5 million.

Thomas mentioned that the Summer Program budget has been increased for the upcoming year. Thomas mentioned that biweekly meetings are being held with key staff to discuss needs, outcomes, performance, etc. so that funds are being used adequately.

Thomas indicated that the financial budget has been approved by the Finance Committee and the Executive Committee.

Chairperson Smith asked for a motion to approve -Anise made motion, 2nd- Approved

Moses inquired about keeping track of retention with the same employer. Thomas indicated that yes that is done on the OJT contract and staff have to do this in follow up.

Committee Status Report: Chairperson Smith asked Bethea to give committee reports. - See attached

Bethea discussed R2R and that SWAPTE met with the Director and his assistant of the CTE programs and that we have asked for 2 young adults from each high school. Bethea stated that Todd and his staff are trying to get more involved with the schools to help transition the graduates into their career paths whether it be employment or future training. There is a gap with getting the youth that we serve to understand and take advantage of the opportunities that they have. Bethea also indicated that SWAPTE would be willing to assist or host a parent's night to discuss opportunities with the parents. In some instances, SWAPTE could also help the parents.

Bethea discussed AWSP and how it was helping individuals to get pay increases and success stories from our Region were being presented to USDOL. Bethea gave thanks to Akareem and Josh with Bishop and Coastal for always helping and pulling together training for our employers along with ATN. With AWSP it is putting all of our names within businesses that are now reaching out for more of our assistance.

Raine indicated that Frazier Payne was part of the 3-member panel and is now the Acting President at Coastal. Thanked Frazier for the work that he did as part of this panel and due to his resignation Clinton Johnson will replace him on the panel.

Region Program Activities: Chairperson Smith asked Kozlowski to give update on program activities in the Career Center – See attached

Kozlowski mentioned that OJT contracts were down a little due to all BSR's working on AWSP, however many employers that never worked with OJT are now being introduced and taking advantage of the program.

Kozlowski noted that the OOS Youth Work Based Learning program has been very successful with employer actually hiring the youth full time under an OJT Contract.

Kozlowski stated that R2R still showing participants because staff are tracking those that are still in school to capture performance and future funding opportunities.

Kozlowski discussed Eligibility Explorer that is now being done Statewide by placing kiosks in libraries and HBCU's. Kozlowski continued to explain the process.

Wilson asked how often are the responses and Kozlowski stated they are real time, however staff are playing catch up with those that we have received before a process was put in place.

Kozlowski also discussed how this has also opened up other opportunities with data validation and clients receiving services without having to come into the Career Center. In addition, staff are training those in the libraries on how to use the system.

Bethea spoke up and stated that her and Thomas was at a SETA Board Meeting and Winston Tompoe with USDOL, praised Alabama by putting this into action.

Kozlowski also indicated that since Mohajerin presentation that staff know the importance of capturing all data on clients for performance.

Kozlowski indicated that over 105 hiring events have occurred with assistance or being hosted from the Career Centers and in the future more information could be presented regarding to how many were hired and etc.

Pang spoke up and stated that GD Cooper has hired 50-75% of their employees through the Career Centers. Tonya and Haley with Jackson CC have organized over 20 job fairs for him, and this is all at NO CHARGE. That the Career Centers are a great asset to employers and more should use them.

Presidents Report: Chairperson Smith asked Raine to give his report.

Bettea discussed R24 and that \$ Welffill met with the Circust and his assistant of the CTE property and this we have assed for 2 young comes from such high school. Bethey stated that Food and his short are tying to get more invailed to the orbital high school. Bethey stated that Food and his short are property below which parting the youte that we concern whether it has employment or come or made. There is a got which pathed also if the opportunities have. Sethed also if disared that iWAPTE would be willing to assist or have a parent's night to discuss opportunities with the parents. In some metances, \$WAPTE could also help the carriers.

Retheald is assented Variand how it was haiping industrials to get pay increases and success stories nom our legipn went being prosented to UpDC... sethed gave thanks to Attache and Josh with Bishop and Coustai for always helping and noting uighter matricing for our eciployers along with ATM. With AWSE it is puttingfall of our notice within businesses that are now reaching but for more of our assistance.

Asine indicated that Fraulet Payne was part of the Danamber paner and is now the Acting President at Coestab. Thanked Fraulet for the work that he did as part of this panel and one to his resignation Cluton in inson will replace bin on the panel.

Region Pipgram Activities: Chairperson Smith asked burlowski to give update on program activities in the Career Center – See attached

Konowski mengened that Gef contracts care down a little due to all 856's worlding on AWSP, however carry employers that never worked with OJT and now being introduced and faiding advantage of the program.

Kowlowiski notes. Chat the CGS Youth You'r besed Laarning program has been very successful with a collover actually climp that you'th fair time under an CaT Contract.

kezigyztű stareg thac fi2R silh seze ng partioparts ber acse staft are tracking thoso that are silh in school to captu e performance and ruture fundo ej opy anultius

Rozinwiski discust di engibility évelore, that is enak being done Statemide by placing krosin in intraria and HBCU's, (Kozinwiki continueurlo et plant the process.)

VAIN IN asked how often are the responses and Kozłowski stated they are real time, however staff are playing catch no with those that we have negleball before a process was put in place.

Nucleows also discussed how this limitation of up other apportunities with date velicition and selections are electronic services without in the force the force of tentor. In addition, statifier training those in the libraries on how to use the system.

Berthea spoke up and stated that har and Thomas you at a 1870 board Miseting and Winston Tompuswith USDOU, praised Mabinna by potonig this into action

Koylowski also indicate dithus since (Aobayeth) presentation that enthinow the importance of captuling all date on clients for performance

Kozlowski indicated and over 105 hiring cyents have occurred with a distance of being historic data that Corresp Contens and an inclinative and a information could be prevented regarding to how meny ware increased and about

Fing spoke up and stand that GD Coordinas hired 50 75% of thanke indoyees through the Cere in Centers. Tonya and tudey with Jackson CC have digeon ad over 20 job fairs for him, and this is all at NOT CHARGE. That the Career Centers are orgress asset to employers and thoris should use them.

Presidents Reprint: Chr. an cook Smith Luked Remote his report.

Raine gave a Thank you to everyone and realized that the meeting was longer than normal, but wanted the board to understand the importance of performance and day to day issues that goes into performance.

Raine shared that the State has rescinded incentives for upcoming years that were earned due to exceeding performance. That now they have put into place a Grants Program where regions could access additional funds by submitting special grants for services within their region. That SWAPTE will be looking into this in the future.

Raine indicated that SWAPTE attended a HVAC Graduation at Bishop and 4 out of the 8 were funded by SWAPTE and will now be employable.

Raine discussed the new WIOA Law that is being presented by Congress and that there will be some changes coming should it pass.

Raine asked the board to give permission to allow December 26th to be a holiday for his staff and Pharr made the motion immediately and all approved.

Raine thanked everyone for attending and wished everyone a happy holiday.

Bethea stated that the Statewide Plan will be due in February so that we will be focusing on getting that submitted.

Chairperson Smith asked if anyone had any additional comments and if not a motion to adjourn. Motion to adjourn by majority vote (1:35)

Submitted By:

Stephanie Streeter

Raine gave a Thorse you to everyone and reclized that the meeting was longer than normal, but warred the broad to understand the importance of perference and day to day issues that goes into each transmiss.

fains sharen that the State has casengled incontives for upcoming years that were elimed dup to encounting performance. That how they have put into place a Grants Program where regions could access additional funds by submitting special grants for sending within their region. They SWAPTE will be looking into this to the fulling.

Rainu Indicated that SWAPTE at contest in HVAP 3-aduation of this boy and 4 out of the 8 were funded by SWAPTE and will now be a optimizable.

Raine discusses the new WOA law that is being presented by Congress and that there will be some changes as the about it press.

Being asked the hoste to give permission to allow December 26th to be a rolliday f**or his staff an**d Paser. Made the except empediately and all approved

Raine Chanked everyone for etranding and wished ever one cinappy holiday.

Bethew traced that the State while Pinn will be dive in February so that we will be focusing on getting that submitted.

Cheliperson Smith asked if anyone had any additional comments and if not a motion to adjupen. Vietion to adjuire by majoray vote (1:35)

wat becomed as

softweet to success the softweet of the softwe